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ssippi State Board of Medical Licensure

Investigation No: SA-DT-600119
October 2", 2024

Lice

nse:
NPI:
Case No: -

Re: Suspension of License Numbe_

This is an official notice for the suspension of license: - registered under -
—as authorized by The Mississippi State Board of Medical Licensure. The license will be
suspended effective from 10/2/2024 under section 841 of Title 21 United States Code, for Iliegal drugs
Trafficking under 21 U.S.C and aviation Drug Trafficking Control Act of 1984; This Citation is a result of

your violation of Drug Trafficking controiled 21 U.S.C. § 841 The Mississippi State Board of Medical
Licensure Code: Drugs Control Violation of the State.

This suspension indicates federal law pursuant to Title 21 United States Code; Section 804(a) prohibits to
continue practice with current license unless license receive notification in writing by The Mississippi
State Board of Medical Licensure about license restoration.

In order to restore the license, the license must get an authorization from concerned department
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 3142(c).

* This Temporary Suspension order is effective from October 2™, 2024.
* Notice of this order of temporary suspension shall be given immediately to the license holder.
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